



Date: December 3, 2012

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Ad-hoc Mode Declaration

FCC ID: PSZ-VS14109

We, Intel Corporation, declare that the device FCC ID: PSZ-VS14109, disabled the ad-hoc peer-to-peer, hotspot functionality. The software and associated drivers will not initiate a network in the following frequency bands.

5150 MHz – 5250 MHz

5250 MHz – 5350 MHz

5470 MHz – 5725 MHz

In the DFS frequency bands, the device operates as a client device and does not support radar detection capability. Additionally the 5600 MHz – 5650 MHz frequency band is notched in this device when marketed in US and Canada.

In the 2400 MHz – 2483.5 MHz frequency range hotspot and ad-hoc capabilities are disabled on frequencies not supported within the United States. The end user is not given the accessibility to change the above mentioned settings.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact Robert Paxman at 503-712-8077.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert Paxman", written over a horizontal line.

Robert Paxman
Intel Corporation
Wireless Regulatory Engineer
Corporate Product Regulations & Standards
TEL: 503-712-8077
E-mail: Robert.Paxman@Intel.com